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OBAYASHI

Transbay Transit Center
San Francisco, CA
CM/GC Contract No. 08-04-CMGC-000
Project No. 30100

BID PACKAGE TGO03
ADDENDUM 04
DATE: 10/11/2010
TO: All Potential Bidders
FROM: Webcor/Obayashi Joint Venture
REVISED BID DATE: November 09, 2010 at 2:00 PM

REVISED QBD DUE DATE: October 15, 2010 at 2:00 PM

COMMUNICATION WITH WEBCOR/OBAYASHI JOINT VENTURE

At no time during the bid process (defined as the time between issuance of the IFB until award of Subcontract to
Trade Subcontractor) shall Trade Subcontractors contact any person(s) or staff of the TIPA, TIPA Program
Management/Program Controls (PMPC) team, Webcor/Obayashi Joint Venture, CM Oversight (CMO), or other
TJPA Consultants regarding the IFB. The only contact is for submission of questions using the contact directions
below.

Submit questions using the Questions on Bid Documents (QBD) form through Webcor/Obayashi Joint Venture.
Refer to the Project Bidding Manual for the QBD form.

Primary: E-mail Webcor/Obayashi Joint Venture at TransbayBidding_TG03@webcor-obayashi.com.

Secondary: Fax Webcor/Obayashi Joint Venture at (510) 476-3005.
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